Re: Re: Vista Cay - 3/14/2022 Mereidth, Tara ROOM and TOUR changes Occupation

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 03/03/2022 09:12

Hello,

Yeaaaaay finally they approved her as a single lady
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 12:47:38 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: Vista Cay - 3/14/2022 Mereidth, Tara ROOM and TOUR changes Occupation

is this one change to the single now

-------- Original Message -—-—-

Subject: Re: Vista Cay - 3/14/2022 Mereidth, Tara ROOM and TOUR
changes Occupation

Date: 21/02/2022 12:59

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Occupation: Tech support/IT for telenetwork/onesupport

Michele
On 21/02/2022 12:12, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Can you please let me know what her occupation is?

>

>  Thank you.

>



> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 2:32:37 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Fwd: Re: Vista Cay - 3/14/2022 Mereidth, Tara ROOM and TOUR
> changes

>

> the client is a single now also she makes 75k can we change from

> living

> together to a single female the boy friend James is no longer with her
>

> thanks

> Howie

>

R Original Message -

> Subject: Re: Vista Cay - 3/14/2022 Mereidth, Tara ROOM and TOUR
> Date: 17/08/2021 09:19

> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>

> Hello,

>

> HOTEL CHOICE
> GUEST NAME:
> Tara Meredith
> CHECKIN:

> 3/14/2022

> CHECK OUT:

> 3/19/2022



> HOTEL:

> Vista Cay

> CONFIRMATION:

> 611749061

> TOURID

> Schedule upon arrival

>  Thank you.

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club
> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, August 13,2021 1:47:43 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada

> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Vista Cay - 3/14/2022 Mereidth, Tara ROOM and TOUR

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this reservation with Vista Cay.
>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

>

> Links:



> [1] tel:#14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com



